

Situate in the Township & County of Huntingdon on both sides of

the Loop Run containing fifty four acres & three quarters & the usual allow

ance of six per cent for roads Originally surveyed in June 1793 & resurveyand
ed\_with some alterations made the 7th day of June 1804 in pursuance of
a warrant dated the 27th day of April 1793

John Canan D.S.

Samuel Cochran Esq. 5.6

Secretary of Internal Affairs.